

| Time | Topic | Presenter |
|---------|--|---|
| 2:30 pm | Registration | Officers |
| 3:00 pm | Call to Order | WM |
| | Consent Agenda | WM |
| | Agenda for Remainder of Meeting | WM |
| 3:15 pm | Treasurer's Report (max 3 mins) | Treasurer |
| | Secretary's Report (max 3 mins) | Secretary |
| | Research Committee Report (max 3 mins) | |
| | Publication Committee Report (max 3 mins) | Herb Merrick |
| | Speakers Bureau Committee Report (max 3 mins) | John Spangler |
| 3:30 pm | Masonic Education Update (max 5 mins) | R.: W.: Dale Morrow, Grand Senior Deacon |
| | KSLOR Table at Annual Communication of the Grand Lodge | WM |
| 3:40 pm | Jurisprudence Committee Report on Bylaw Change | Lincoln Wilson |
| | New KSLOR Logo Adoption Proposal | SW & JW |
| | Good of the Order | |
| | Awards and Recognition | WM |
| | Master's Address | WM |
| 4:30 pm | Elections | WM |
| | Installation of Officers | Outgoing WM and Incoming Officers |
| | Incoming Master's Remarks/Announcements | WM |
| 5:00 pm | Adjournment | WM |

KANSAS GRAND LODGE OF RESEARCH
Capitol Plaza Hotel, Topeka, Kansas
Meeting Minutes 10/30/2015

At 6:10 p.m. the meeting was called to order by Worshipful Master Fredrick Reichert

In Attendance:

Officers in attendance were Michael Snively, Senior Warden, John Crary, Junior Warden, Wayne Rollf, Treasurer, and Jon Woodward, Secretary. By the Secretary's register, two guests (the keynote speaker for the Leadership Conference, W.: Mark Nelson and Grand Lodge Archivist, Dylan Kuhlman), 23 other members and seven ladies were present, making a total of 37 in attendance.

Brother John Crary gave the invocation asking for blessing of the buffet dinner which followed.

Upon completion of the dinner, Worshipful Reichert welcomed the members and introduced the officers and distinguished members who are Grand Lodge officers.

Consent Agenda:

After assuring that the members present had had the opportunity to review the Secretary's financial and membership statement, the Master called for a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was properly made, seconded and approved without objection.

Area 1 Meeting:

Worshipful Reichert asked if any member would be available to attend the Area 1 District Meeting to take a few minutes to discuss the Kansas Lodge of Research and its operation. Brother Steve Hume indicated that since he would already be in attendance he would undertake that responsibility.

Program:

The Worshipful Master then introduced Brother Herb Merrick who was our evening presenter. Brother Merrick's presentation was entitled "Preserving the Lodge's Heritage", during which he presented examples of work he had been pursuing regarding the heritage and personalities who had been members of Hancock Lodge 311 at Fort Leavenworth. He had become curious about Brothers Daniel Hall Boughton, for whom the building housing the lodge was named and Brother Carle Woodruff, the charter Master of the lodge. That curiosity led him to trace their lives backward from the chartering of the lodge in 1889. He found that both were distinguished members of the military through the Civil War and that Brother Woodruff had won the Medal of Honor shortly following the battle at Gettysburg. He later became a friend and intimate of Theodore Roosevelt during the Spanish American War and during his Presidency.

Brother Merrick then talked about resources and research. He stressed the importance of sourcing all material and the variety of sources available to the researcher, even when there seems to be nothing available. He indicated that the minutes of one's lodge can be invaluable to understanding the times in which the subject of study existed. He indicated lodge libraries, local historical societies, and local public records are most useful. The internet can lead to broader sources such as Wikipedia (don't trust the content, but use the footnotes and resources to track back original sources of information), books and articles, and even the Grand Lodge archives. Brother Herb suggested that members search the www.phoenixmasonry.com site's list of 10,000 famous freemasons for subjects for research projects. He indicated that he had found 63 Kansas Masons and had only covered half of the list. He concluded with the statement that all lodges have stories worth deserving and that it is up to us to do just that.

Dylan Kuhlman, Grand Archivist, then updated us on the status of his on-going work at the Grand Lodge, before talking about what was important for us to archive in our local lodges. These items include minutes, personal records, seals and charters, and building records (deeds, mortgages, etc.). He then talked about the Quarry Project meeting he attended in September and discussed library management systems that are available for small and specialized libraries, discussing the characteristics desirable for coordination between the Grand Lodge library and local lodge libraries. A decision has not yet been made as to the most efficient system to adopt.

Business:

Worshipful Reichert then called for any additional business items that the officers needed to bring before the lodge. Hearing none, he began discussions for KSLOR presence at the annual meeting to be held in conjunction with the Grand Lodge of Kansas Annual Convocation to be held March 18 and 19, 2016 in Topeka. The KSLOR Annual meeting will be held on Thursday March 17 at 3 p.m. in the Pioneer Room of the Capitol Plaza Hotel in Topeka, between the KMF luncheon meeting and the Welcome Reception to begin at 5 p.m. He discussed the benefits of having a table for the lodge at the Grand Lodge meeting, and asked members to send him e-mails if they were willing to volunteer some time during breaks to man the information table.

By-Laws:

Brother Lincoln Wilson, Chairman of the Jurisprudence Committee, distributed copies of the proposed amendments to the by-laws of the KSLOR. There was discussion about the meaning of the article on membership and the requirements for members to be Master Masons within the jurisdiction of the Kansas Grand Lodge. Taking into consideration the discussion, the final version for lodge consideration and an Up or Down vote at the Annual Meeting of the KSLOR will be distributed at least 60 days prior to the annual meeting. The intent of the committee is to distribute these final draft revisions with these minutes.

Worshipful Reichert then discussed nominations for offices for the next year. He indicated that to his knowledge, both the Senior Warden, Mike Snively, and the Junior Warden, John Crary, were willing to advance, and that the Treasurer, Wayne Rolf, and the Secretary, Jon Woodward, were willing to remain in office. Nominations would be sought for a new Junior Warden.

Mike Snively requested that the issue of appropriate logo for the lodge be added to the agenda for the Annual Meeting. One logo had been adopted several years ago (the globe logo), and another was used by Worshipful Reichert when he assumed office two years ago (the candle logo). It is desired that a decision be made as to which is the most appropriate to use by the lodge.

Worshipful Reichert presented Brother Herb Merrick with a U.S. Mint collection of memorial medals of Five Star Generals as the lodge's thanks for his presentation.

Brother Snively gave the benediction and the lodge was adjourned, peace and harmony prevailing.

Respectfully submitted,
Jon Woodward, Secretary.

KANSAS LODGE OF RESEARCH

**Secretary's
FINANCIAL STATUS and MEMBERSHIP REPORT
February 29, 2016**

Financial Status

| | |
|---|-------------------|
| Treasurer's balance 10/31/2015 | \$6,352.89 |
| Checks - #1017 Brian Rosenblum \$100 | \$6,252.89 |
| Check #1018 to ESU Room Rental \$60 (not cashed) | \$6,192.89 |
| Check #1019 to Sodexo Catering (meal) \$314.65 (not cashed) | \$5,888.24 |
| Check #1020 to Capitol Plaza Catering \$1485.51 | \$4,392.73 |
| Deposits | |
| October 29, 2015 - \$36.00 | \$4,428.73 |
| November 4, 2015 - \$1089.93 (paypal collections + guest meal) | \$5,518.66 |
| Dinner meeting 8/29/2015 - Paypal reservations - \$191.80 | |
| Dinner meeting 10/30/2015 - Paypal reservations - \$862.13 | |
| Dinner meeting 10/30/2015 - Grand Lodge Guest - \$36.00 | |
| January 4, 2016 - \$110.00 (11 dues checks) | \$5,628.66 |
| January 11, 2016 - \$80.00 (8 dues checks) | \$5,701.66 |
| January 19, 2016 - \$50.00 (5 dues checks) | \$5,751.66 |
| January 22, 2016 - \$20.00 (2 dues checks) | \$5,771.66 |
| February 1, 2016 - \$207.02 (22 dues via Stripe) | \$5,978.68 |
| February 4, 2016 - \$30.00 (3 dues checks) | \$6,008.68 |
| February 8, 2016 - \$47.05 (5 dues via Stripe) | \$6,055.73 |
| February 16, 2016 - \$28.23 (3 dues via Stripe) | \$6,083.96 |
| February 22, 2016 - \$9.10 (1 dues via Stripe) | \$6,093.06 |
| February 22, 2016 - \$20.00 2 dues checks) | \$6,113.06 |
| Balance in Checking Account February 29, 2016 | |
| | |
| Amounts due from Grand Lodge | |
| Dues from 11 members prior to 1/22/2016 (\$110 less Paypal charge) | \$103.51 |
| | |
| | |
| Bills Owing | |
| 12/23/2015 Secretary Expense (printing of By-Laws to membership) | \$140.09 |
| 12/29/2015 Secretary Expense (USPS) | \$49.00 |
| 1/8/2016 Secretary Expense (USPS) | \$98.00 |
| 2/18/2016 Secretary Expense (supplies) | \$70.32 |
| | |
| Total bills owed | \$ 375.41 |

Membership Status

| | |
|------------------------------------|------------|
| 10/31/2015 total membership | 124 |
| Withdrawn | 20 |
| Demitted | 0 |
| Deceased | 2 |
| New Affiliations | 38 |
| Total Membership 2/29/2016 | 140 |
| Life memberships | 12 |
| Paid membership | 86 |
| Unpaid membership renewals | 42 |

Eligible voting membership = 98 plus any paid at registration for the meeting

Kansas Lodge of Research
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015

ASSETS

| | | |
|------------------------------|----|-------------------------|
| Current Assets | | |
| US Bank Checking #7662 | \$ | 5,213.31 |
| Perpetual Membership | | 1,400.00 |
| | | <hr/> |
| Total Current Assets | | 6,613.31 |
| Property and Equipment | | |
| | | <hr/> |
| Total Property and Equipment | | 0.00 |
| Other Assets | | |
| US Bank CD #3530 | | 2,693.82 |
| US Bank CD #0119 | | 7,579.65 |
| US Bank PLM CD #9163 | | 1,400.38 |
| | | <hr/> |
| Total Other Assets | | 11,673.85 |
| Total Assets | \$ | <u><u>18,287.16</u></u> |

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

| | | |
|-----------------------------|----|-------------------------|
| Current Liabilities | | |
| | | <hr/> |
| Total Current Liabilities | | 0.00 |
| Long-Term Liabilities | | |
| | | <hr/> |
| Total Long-Term Liabilities | | 0.00 |
| Total Liabilities | | 0.00 |
| Capital | | |
| Beginning Balance Equity | \$ | 12,598.11 |
| Retained Earnings | | 5,112.32 |
| Net Income | | 576.73 |
| | | <hr/> |
| Total Capital | | 18,287.16 |
| Total Liabilities & Capital | \$ | <u><u>18,287.16</u></u> |

Kansas Lodge of Research
Income Statement
For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2015

| | Current Month | | Year to Date | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|
| Revenues | | | | |
| Perpetual Membership Income | \$ 0.00 | 0.00 | \$ 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Interest Income | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Interest CD 3530 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1.23 | 0.05 |
| Interest CD 0119 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 67.85 | 2.64 |
| Interest PLM CD9163 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1.52 | 0.06 |
| Dues Income | 0.00 | 0.00 | 630.00 | 24.49 |
| Contributions | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Misc Income | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,871.52 | 72.76 |
| Sales | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| McNulty Dinner | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Meal income | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> |
| Total Revenues | 0.00 | 0.00 | 2,572.12 | 100.00 |
| Cost of Sales | | | | |
| | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> |
| Total Cost of Sales | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> |
| Gross Profit | 0.00 | 0.00 | 2,572.12 | 100.00 |
| Expenses | | | | |
| Misc Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 150.00 | 5.83 |
| Printing Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 60.00 | 2.33 |
| Refreshments | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Meal Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,485.51 | 57.75 |
| Program Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 160.00 | 6.22 |
| Office Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 139.88 | 5.44 |
| McNulty Dinner | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> |
| Total Expenses | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,995.39 | 77.58 |
| | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> | <hr/> |
| Net Income | \$ 0.00 | 0.00 | \$ 576.73 | 22.42 |
| | <hr/> <hr/> | <hr/> <hr/> | <hr/> <hr/> | <hr/> <hr/> |

Kansas Lodge of Research
Income Statement
For the Two Months Ending February 29, 2016

| | Current Month | | Year to Date | |
|-----------------------------|---------------|--------|--------------|--------|
| Revenues | | | | |
| Perpetual Membership Income | \$ 0.00 | 0.00 | \$ 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Interest Income | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Interest CD 3530 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Interest CD 0119 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Interest PLM CD9163 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Dues Income | 50.00 | 11.00 | 310.00 | 43.38 |
| Contributions | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Misc Income | 404.63 | 89.00 | 404.63 | 56.62 |
| Sales | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| McNulty Dinner | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Meal income | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Total Revenues | 454.63 | 100.00 | 714.63 | 100.00 |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Cost of Sales | | | | |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Total Cost of Sales | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Gross Profit | 454.63 | 100.00 | 714.63 | 100.00 |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Expenses | | | | |
| Misc Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Printing Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Refreshments | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Meal Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Program Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Office Expense | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| McNulty Dinner | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Total Expenses | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | <hr/> | | <hr/> | |
| Net Income | \$ 454.63 | 100.00 | \$ 714.63 | 100.00 |
| | <hr/> <hr/> | | <hr/> <hr/> | |

Kansas Lodge of Research
Balance Sheet
February 29, 2016

ASSETS

| | | |
|------------------------------|----|--------------|
| Current Assets | | |
| US Bank Checking #7662 | \$ | 5,927.94 |
| Perpetual Membership | | 1,400.00 |
| | | 7,327.94 |
| Total Current Assets | | |
| Property and Equipment | | |
| | | 0.00 |
| Total Property and Equipment | | |
| Other Assets | | |
| US Bank CD #3530 | | 2,693.82 |
| US Bank CD #0119 | | 7,579.65 |
| US Bank PLM CD #9163 | | 1,400.38 |
| | | 11,673.85 |
| Total Other Assets | | |
| | | 19,001.79 |
| Total Assets | | \$ 19,001.79 |

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

| | | |
|-----------------------------|----|--------------|
| Current Liabilities | | |
| | | 0.00 |
| Total Current Liabilities | | |
| Long-Term Liabilities | | |
| | | 0.00 |
| Total Long-Term Liabilities | | |
| | | 0.00 |
| Total Liabilities | | |
| Capital | | |
| Beginning Balance Equity | \$ | 12,598.11 |
| Retained Earnings | | 5,689.05 |
| Net Income | | 714.63 |
| | | 19,001.79 |
| Total Capital | | |
| | | 19,001.79 |
| Total Liabilities & Capital | | \$ 19,001.79 |

Kansas Masonic Lodge of Research (KSLOR) Logo Options

The Globe



The Lamp



ARTICLE I.

PREAMBLE

The Kansas Lodge of Research is established to conduct research, hold discussions, gather and preserve Masonic information and artifacts, assist in the maintenance of the Grand Lodge Library, supply papers or speakers at the request of the Lodges when convenient, and conduct a program of general service to the Craft in the field of Masonic Education and information.

[Established in 1982 by authority of Article IX, Section 15, of the Constitution Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. M. of Kansas.

ARTICLE II.

MEMBERSHIP

All Master Masons in good standing in the jurisdiction of the Grand Lodge of Kansas are eligible for membership. Only Kansas Master Masons are eligible to hold elective office in the Kansas Lodge of Research. Recognized Master Masons under the jurisdiction of the Grand Lodge of Kansas who are members of the Kansas Lodge of Research are entitled to specific member-only materials, rights and privileges, including eligibility to vote, and sit on various committees.

Master Masons in good standing of other Grand Jurisdictions that are in fraternal relations with the Grand Lodge of Kansas A.M. &F.M. may become members of the Kansas Lodge of Research.

Non-Masons or Masons outside of the jurisdiction of the Grand Lodge of Kansas, have limited access and restricted to certain materials and research.

ARTICLE III.

OFFICERS

The Kansas Lodge of Research shall have the following elected officers: Worshipful Master, Senior Warden, Junior Warden, Secretary, and Treasurer, who shall be elected by majority vote of Kansas Lodge of Research eligible voting members present at time of election. The newly elected officers shall be immediately installed during the Stated Annual Communications.

Board of Directors shall consist of the above elected lodge officers and three (3) elected at-large members. In the 2016 election - at-large members shall be elected for terms of one (1) two (2) and three (3) years. Subsequent elections will elect a single at-large member to a three (3) year term.

The Board of Directors shall serve and perform such duties required for the complete operations of the Lodge. A voting Quorum shall be five (5) Board of Directors members present, requiring the presence of either The Worshipful Master as Chairman or his designated proxy by order of position – the Senior or Junior Wardens. Each Director shall have one (1) vote, the Worship Master shall only cast a vote for “breaking a tie” when necessary.

A quarterly report of Board of Directors activities shall be presented to the Lodge during regularly scheduled Stated Communications meetings of the lodge.

ARTICLE IV.

DUES

The Kansas Lodge of Research dues shall be a minimum of \$10.00 annually and run concurrent with the calendar year. Members must have annual dues paid thirty (30) days prior to call for any vote in the Kansas Lodge of Research. Membership dues may be changed by majority vote of eligible voters for the ensuing year. Showing or display of current Dues cards or electronic facsimiles thereof maybe required to exercise voting privileges.

ARTICLE V.

COMMUNICATIONS

The Kansas Lodge of Research will meet at least annually; its annual meeting occurring no sooner than 30-days before the start of the Annual Communication of the Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. M. of Kansas and no later than the last day of that same event. Other Kansas Lodge of Research Communication meetings may be convened with thirty (30) days advance notice to membership indicating meeting date, location, time, and preliminary agenda. Emergency or Special meetings may be called by the Worshipful Master upon 3-days notice to the Board of Directors for single purpose issues only. Results or actions taken of that emergency call will be forwarded to the Craft within 5-days of the special meeting.

The most current version of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern all meetings of the Kansas Lodge of Research.

ARTICLE VI.

COMMITTEES

The Kansas Lodge of Research shall have the following committees:

- A Finance Committee will be composed of a minimum of three members to review the budget of the Worshipful Master; audit the books of the Secretary and Treasurer; and present a report to the voting members for approval.
- A Nomination Committee will be composed of three members who will present a slate of officers for election thirty (30) days prior to the Annual Communications.
- A Research Committee will advance the ability of members to conduct research, gather, share, preserve, and provide for review and comment of Masonic information.
- A Publication Committee will advance the ability of members to capture research findings, develop publishable, or duplicable materials and formats for general use and in support of Excellence in Masonic Education.

- A Speakers Bureau Committee under the auspices of the Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. M of Kansas shall maintain a Masonic speaker’s bureau, and develop other programs designed to support Masonic Education to constituent lodges and gatherings.
- Jurisprudence Committee composed of three members will conduct an annual review of Bylaws; receive recommendation and comments from jurisdictional members, draft and present recommendations to Kansas Lodge of Research Board of Directors. Upon approval by the Board, the proposed Bylaw changes shall be presented to the voting members at the Annual Communication. Proposed Bylaws changes must be submitted to the Secretary sixty (60) days prior to the Annual Communications and made available to eligible voters thirty (30) days in advance of the Annual Communications.
- The Worshipful Master may appoint “additional or special” committees that will serve at his Will and Pleasure. These “additional or special” committees and Chairman shall have standing only through the elected year of their appointing Worship Master.

ARTICLE VII.

AMENDMENTS, REVISIONS, AND ADOPTION

By-laws must be amended, revised, or adopted by a majority vote of eligible Kansas Lodge of Research members present at the Kansas Lodge of Research Annual Stated Communications. Required notice to the members for Bylaw changes is hereby amended to Thirty (30) days notice replacing the previously adopted Sixty (60) day requirement.

ARTICLE VIII.

Intentionally left blank for future use.

END OF BYLAWS

Adopted by majority of Vote at election held on _____, _____, 20____

Worshipful Master Kansas Lodge of Research

Secretary Kansas Lodge of Research

Respectfully Submitted – R.: W.: Lincoln Wilson
 Jurisprudence Committee Chairman 12082015

Proposed By Laws, Kansas Lodge of Research

ARTICLE I.

PREAMBLE

The Kansas Lodge of Research is established to conduct research, hold discussions, gather and preserve Masonic information and artifacts, assist in the maintenance of the Grand Lodge Library, supply papers or speakers at the request of the Lodges when convenient, and conduct a program of general service to the Craft in the field of Masonic Education and information. [Established in 1982 by authority of Article IX, Section 15, of the Constitution Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. M. of Kansas.

ARTICLE II.

MEMBERSHIP

All Master Masons in good standing in the jurisdiction of the Grand Lodge of Kansas are eligible for membership. Only Kansas Master Masons are eligible to hold elective office in the Kansas Lodge of Research. Recognized Master Masons under the jurisdiction of the Grand Lodge of Kansas who are members of the Kansas Lodge of Research are entitled to specific member-only materials, rights and privileges, including eligibility to vote, and sit on various committees.

Master Masons in good standing of other Grand Jurisdictions ~~which~~that are in fraternal relations with the Grand Lodge of Kansas A.M. &F.M. may become members of the Kansas Lodge of Research.

Non-Masons or Masons outside of the jurisdiction of the Grand Lodge of Kansas, have limited access ~~or~~and restricted to certain materials and research.

ARTICLE III.

OFFICERS

The Kansas Lodge of Research shall have the following elected officers: Worshipful Master, Senior Warden, Junior Warden, Secretary, and Treasurer, who shall be elected ~~and~~by majority vote of Kansas Lodge of Research eligible voting members present at time of election. The newly elected officers shall be immediately installed during the Stated Annual Communications.

~~Standing Committee Chairmen (Article VI) shall make up a five (5) member Board of Trustees; Directors shall consist of the Worshipful Master or other above elected officer being the fifth member. The Board of Trustees Members shall serve as their lodge officers and three (3) elected terms either one, two, or three years. The Trustees shall serve as at-large members-. In the 2016 election - at-large members shall be elected for terms of the Executive Committee one (1) two (2) and three (3) years. Subsequent elections will elect a single at-large member to a three (3) year term.~~

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

~~The Board of Directors shall serve and perform only such duties as required for the complete operations of the Lodge may from time to time direct; and they. A voting Quorum shall make due report to the Lodge at each Annual Communication, or oftener if ordered by five (5) Board of Directors members present, requiring the presence of either The Worshipful Master as Chairman or his designated proxy by order of position – the Senior or Junior Wardens. Each Director shall have one (1) vote, the Worship Master – shall only cast a vote for “breaking a tie” when necessary.~~

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

A quarterly report of Board of Directors activities shall be presented to the Lodge during regularly scheduled Stated Communications meetings of the lodge.

Formatted: Font color: Custom
Color(29,29,29)

ARTICLE IV.

DUES

The Kansas Lodge of Research dues shall be a minimum of \$10.00 annually and run concurrent with the calendar year. Members must have annual dues paid thirty (30) days prior to call for any vote in the Kansas Lodge of Research. Membership dues may be changed by majority vote of eligible voters for the ensuing year. Showing or display of current Dues cards or electronic facsimiles thereof maybe required to exercise voting privileges.

ARTICLE V.

COMMUNICATIONS

The Kansas Lodge of Research will meet at least annually; its annual meeting occurring no sooner than 30-days before the start of the Annual Communication of the Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. M. of Kansas and no later than the last day of that same event. Other Kansas Lodge of Research Communication meetings may be convened with thirty (30) days advance notice to membership indicating meeting date, location, time, and preliminary agenda. Emergency or Special meetings may be called by the Worshipful Master upon 3-~~day~~days notice to the ~~Executive Committee~~Board of Directors for single purpose issues only. Results or actions taken of that emergency call will be forwarded to the Craft within 5-days of the special meeting.

The most current version of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern all meetings of the Kansas Lodge of Research.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: No Spacing, Centered, Indent:
First line: 0.5"

ARTICLE VI.

COMMITTEES

The Kansas Lodge of Research shall have the following committees:

- A Finance Committee will be composed of a minimum of three members to review the budget of the Worshipful Master; audit the books of the Secretary and Treasurer; and present a report to the voting members for approval.
- A Nomination Committee will be composed of three members who will present a slate of officers for election thirty (30) days prior to the Annual Communications.
- A Research Committee will advance the ability of members to conduct research, gather, share, preserve, and provide for review and comment of Masonic information.
- A Publication Committee will advance the ability of members to capture research findings, develop publishable, or duplicable materials and formats for general use and in support of Excellence in Masonic Education.
- A Speakers Bureau Committee under the auspices of the Grand Lodge of A. F. & A. M of Kansas shall maintain a Masonic speaker’s bureau, and develop other programs designed to support Masonic Education to constituent lodges and gatherings.
- Jurisprudence Committee composed of three members will conduct an annual review of ~~bylaws, Bylaws;~~ receive recommendation and comments from jurisdictional members, draft and present recommendations to Kansas Lodge of Research ~~Officers and Trustees, and present any bylaw~~ Board of Directors. Upon approval by the Board, the proposed Bylaw changes shall be presented to the voting members at the Annual Communication. Proposed ~~bylaws~~ Bylaws changes must be submitted to the Secretary sixty (60) days prior to the Annual Communications and made available to eligible voters thirty (30) days in advance of the Annual Communications.
- ~~Executive Committee will consist of elected officers and elected Trustees. A voting Quorum shall be a minimum of three (3), requiring the presence of either The Worshipful Master as Chairman or his designated proxy by order of position — The Senior or Junior Wardens.~~
- The Worshipful Master may appoint “additional or special” committees ~~and their Chairman~~ that will serve at his Will and Pleasure. These “additional or special” committees and Chairman shall have standing only through the elected year of their appointing Worship Master.

ARTICLE VII.

~~ADMENDMENTS~~ AMENDMENTS, REVISIONS, AND ADOPTION

By-laws must be amended, revised, or adopted by a majority vote of eligible Kansas Lodge of Research members present at the Kansas Lodge of Research Annual Stated Communications. Required notice to the members for Bylaw changes is hereby amended to Thirty (30) days notice replacing the previously adopted Sixty (60) day requirement.

ARTICLE VIII.

Intentionally left blank for future use.

END OF BYLAWS

Adopted by majority of Vote at election held on _____, _____, 20__

Worshipful Master Kansas Lodge of Research

Secretary Kansas Lodge of Research

Respectfully Submitted – R.: W.: Lincoln Wilson
Jurisprudence Committee Chairman 12082015